Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 July, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Anthony Lau; BHAS - Bernard Kee

Subject: RE: Pre repair inspection request - SDM828M VS SMA1237T (OI) DOA: 26/06/2018
Categories: HMK

Dear Nivitha,

Vehicle not in workshop.

Thank You & Best Regards,
Jacelyn Loh

3 BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 9:15 AM

To: BHAS - Janice Koh <janice.koh@bhauto.com.sg>

Cc: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: Pre repair inspection request - SDM828M VS SMA1237T (Ol) DOA: 26/06/2018

Dear Janice,

Is the vehicle SDM 828M in the workshop?

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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